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The files of 42 registrants were reviewed with a total of 51 actions taken: 

Reinstatements
     Granted/Stipulations/Active 2
     Granted/Reprimand 0
     Denied/Delayed/Stipulations 0
     Denied/Delayed/Ratify 0

Discipline Actions
     Summary Suspension (Ratify) 8
     Revoked 0
     Suspended/Stipulations 9
     Automatic Revoke/Ratify Staff Action 0
     Inactive 0
     Voluntary Surrender 3
     Automatic Suspension/Ratify Staff Action 4
     Suspend with Stay/Probate 2
     Denied APRN License 0
     Renewed License/Probation 0
     Retain License W/Probation 0
     Reprimand 3
     Action Cleared 0
     Charges Dismissed 0
     Other – Recall of Temporary Permit 0
     Continuance Granted 0

Endorsement
     Approved/Probation 0
     Denied/Delayed/ Ratify Staff Action 2
     Denied/Delayed/ /Stipulations 1

Education
     Applicant: NCLEX Deny/Delay/Stipulations 1
     Applicant: NCLEX Deny/Delayed/Ratify Staff Action 0
     Applicant: NCLEX Approved/Probation/Stipulations 1

    Applicant: NCLEX Automatic Suspension 1
     Student: Clinical Approved/Probation/Stipulations 4
     Student: Clinical Deny/Delay/Stipulations 1
     Student: Clinical Deny/Delayed/Ratify Staff Action 8
     Student: Automatic Suspension/Ratify Staff Action 1
     Student: Clinical Approved/Reprimand 0

Special Statistics Included in Above
     Consent Orders 25
     Applicant: NCLEX 3
     Student’s Clinical 14
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Legend

Actions
CO: Consent Order
I: Imposter
S: Student
R: Ratified
A: Applicant
VS: Voluntary Surrender

RNP: Recovering Nurse Program

Abshire, Nicholas Ryan (S) (CO)
Applicant is granted approval to enter/progress to the 
next clinical nursing course/sequence with probation and 
stipulations. 

Banks, Angela Hudson (A) (R)
Applicant is permanently denied licensure by endorsement 
based upon violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 
1343 (Fraud by Wire, Radio, or Television).
Charge:  Fraud by Wire: Debit/Credit Card 

Basco, Mary Eason RN066109 (R)
License is suspended due to non-compliance with Board 
Order. 
Charges:  Unable to Practice Safely by Reason or Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse and Violation of or Failure to Comply 
with Licensing Board Order

Bennett, Ashley Elizabeth RN149198 (CO)
11/30/2017-Summary Suspension 
01/05/2018- Agreed to license Summary Suspension of 
11/30/2017 and to continue suspension with the opportunity 
to apply for license reinstatement after completion of 
stipulations. 
Charges:  Failure to Disclose and Unable to Practice Safely by 
Reason of Alcohol or Other Substance Abuse

Bordelon, Brandi Elizabeth RN145052 (CO)
A letter of reprimand is issued with stipulations and a fine.
Charges:  Criminal Arrest, Practicing Beyond the Scope of 
Practice, and Unauthorized Administration of Medication 

Costello, Jane White RN153884 (CO)
11/20/2017- Summary Suspension
1/23/2018 - Voluntary Surrender of License for a minimum of 
2 years with stipulations. 
Charge:  Drug Screening Violation

Cran, Florence Miriam RN064011 (CO)
A letter of reprimand is issued with stipulations and a fine.
Charge:  Improper or Inadequate Supervision or Delegation 

Debessonet, Kim Michelle (A) (R)
Applicant is permanently denied licensure by endorsement 
based upon a June 10, 2011reportable incident.
Charge:  Deferred Adjudication 

Doukas, Jeanne Higgins (A) (CO)
Applicant is delayed approval for licensure as Registered Nurse 
by Endorsement.
Charges: Deferred Adjudication, Criminal Conviction, and 
Criminal Arrests

Dunham, Ashley Shaw (S) (R)
Applicant is delayed approval to enter or progress into clinical 
nursing courses based upon multiple diagnoses of mental 
health disorders. 

Edwardes, Bradley Scott RN116009 (CO)
License is suspended with the opportunity to apply for license 
reinstatement after completion of stipulations. 
Charge:  Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse

Elzer, Rebecca Irene (A) (CO)
Applicant is approved to take the NCLEX-RN, be issued a 
probated temporary permit, and upon successfully passing the 
NCLEX exam, receive a probated license for a minimum of 10 
months, with stipulations. 
Charges:  Applicant diagnosed with Major Depressive Disorder, 
Generalized Anxiety Disorder, Learning Disorder, NOS, and 
Criminal Arrest
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Fowler, Charles Leslie RN112927 (R)
License is suspended due to non-compliance with RNP 
Agreement.  
Charge:  Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse 

Franklin, Darrick Michael (S) (R)
Applicant is delayed approval to enroll in clinical nursing 
courses for 5 years based upon falsification of application 
or failure to disclose information that should have been 
reported to the Board.  

Gelpi, Elizabeth A. RN106333 (VS)
Voluntary Surrender of License for a minimum of 2 years with 
stipulations.
Charge:  Unable to Practice Safely 

Graves, Angela Areece RN1403798 (CO)
A letter of reprimand is issued with stipulations and a fine.
Charges:  Criminal Arrest, Criminal Conviction, and Failure to 
Disclose 

Gray, Dana RN105835 (CO)
12/15/2017-Summary Suspension 
01/10/2018- Agreed to license Summary Suspension of 
12/15/2017 and to continue suspension with the opportunity 
to apply for license reinstatement after completion of 
stipulations. 
Charges: Drug Screening Violation, Unable to Practice Safely 
by Reason of Physical Illness or Impairment and Criminal 
Conviction 

Hayes, Jeremy Scott RN132587 (CO)
11/30/2017- Summary Suspensions 
01/23/0218 -Agreed to license Summary Suspension of 
11/30/2017 and to continue suspension with the opportunity 
to apply for license reinstatement after completion of 
stipulations. 
Charge:  Sexual Related Arrest

Heinen, Janet Marie RN035805 (VS)
11/08/2017- Summary Suspension
12/13/2017 - Voluntary Surrender of License for a minimum of 
2 years with stipulations. 
Charges:  Filing False Reports or Falsifying Records and 
Unauthorized Prescribing of Medication 

Johnson, Jennifer Elizabeth (S) (R)
Applicant is denied approval to enter or progress into clinical 
nursing courses for 5 years based upon your entrance into a 
Pre-Trial Intervention Program for Underage Driving Under the 
Influence in 2002, plea of guilty to Driving While Intoxicated 
in 2014; plea of Driving While Intoxicated in 2016; and your 
conviction of Driving Under the Influence 1st in 2017.

Keith, Cedric Orlando (S) (R)
Applicant is delayed approval to enroll in clinical nursing 
courses for 5 years based upon falsification of application or 
failure to disclose information that should have been reported 
to the Board. 

Kinkaid, Cynthia Ann RN049789
11/20/2017 - Summary Suspension
01/24/2018 - By Final Order, summary suspension of license 
on 11/20/2017 was ratified and suspension was continued 
with opportunity to apply for license reinstatement after 
completion of stipulations.
Charge:  Unable to Practice Safely

Latiolais, Katie Elizabeth (S) (CO)
Applicant’s approval to enroll in clinical nursing courses 
granted on December 30, 2014 is rescinded and Applicant is 
delayed approval to enter, advance or continue into clinical 
nursing courses with stipulations. 

Latiolais, Katie Elizabeth (S) (CO)
Applicant is granted approval to enter/progress to the 
next clinical nursing course/sequence with probation and 
stipulations. 
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Lebert, Michael Seth (S) (CO)
Applicant is approved to progress in clinical nursing course/
sequence with probation, to be issued a probated temporary 
permit, to take the NCLEX-RN, and upon successfully passing 
the NCLEX exam, receive a probated license for a minimum of 
12 months, with stipulations.
Charge: Unable to Practice Safely by reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse  

Mayer, Stephanie Ellen (S) (R)
Applicant is delayed approval to enter or progress into 
clinical nursing courses based upon a diagnosis of Opioid 
Dependence 

McMilleon, Dathan Giles RN145534 (CO)
11/30/2017- Summary Suspension 
01/23/2018- Agreed to license Summary Suspension of 
11/30/2017 and to continued suspension with opportunity 
to apply for license reinstatement after completion of 
stipulations. 
Charges: Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse, Criminal Conviction and Two Alcohol 
Related Arrests

Olorundipe, Ayodele Kayode (S) (R)
Applicant is denied approval to enter or progress in clinical 
nursing courses for 5 years based upon falsification of 
application or failure to disclose information that should have 
been reposted to the Board 

Ortego, Jacqueline Eubanks RN109973 (CO)
12/28/2017- Summary Suspension 
01/12/2018- Agreed to license Summary Suspension of 
12/28/2017 and to continue suspension with opportunity 
to apply for license reinstatement after completion of 
stipulations. 
Charge: Drug Screening Violation 

Parker, Pamela Carter RN049910  
By Final Order, Respondent’s RN and APRN licenses are 
suspended for a minimum of 5 years with 4 years stayed. 
After completion of a 1 year suspension, which became 
effective January 24, 2018, Respondent shall be eligible for 
readmission upon completion of stipulations. 
Charge: Criminal Conviction 

Rader, Jennifer Swanner (S) (R)
Denied approval to enter or progress in clinical nursing courses 
for 5 years based upon conviction for Driving While Intoxicated 
in 2002 and plea of No Contest to Public Intoxication in 2013.

Simo, Lindsi Brandon (A) (CO)
Applicant is delayed approval to take NCLEX, be issued a 
temporary permit, and to be issued an RN license until 
completion of stipulations.
Charge: Criminal Conviction and Three Alcohol Related Arrests

Skinner, Jodie Wilson RN121790 (CO)
Suspension of license is stayed and license in reinstated with 
probation for a minimum of 1 year with stipulations. 
Charge: Substandard or Inadequate 

Slade, Amy Cureington RN106025 (R)
License suspended due to non-compliance with Board Order.
Charges: Violation of or Failure to Comply with Licensing Board 
Order and Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse  

Smith, Walter Samuel (S) (R)
Approval to continue in clinical nursing courses is suspended 
due to non-compliance with Board Order.

Sykes, Barry J. RN073779 (CO)
License suspended with stay and probated for a minimum of 5 
years with stipulations. 
Charge: Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse 

Tran, Lily (A) (R)
Applicant is denied approval to take NCLEX-RN due to non-
compliance with Board Order.

Walker, Dita Bethune (S) (CO)
Applicant is granted approval to enter/progress to the 
next clinical nursing course/sequence with probation and 
stipulations. 

Walker, Tammie Howell RN082279 (CO)
License suspended with stay and probated for a minimum of 3 
years with stipulations. 
Charge: Two Alcohol Related Arrests
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Wallace, Marcus Wood RN111057 (CO)
License suspended for a minimum of 6 months with 
stipulations to complete prior to reinstatement of license 
and shall not be reinstated until 6 months have elapsed. 
Suspension shall be retroactive to October 23, 2017. Further, 
license shall be reinstated with probation for a minimum of 5 
years with stipulations.  
Charge:  Criminal Conviction

Wiley, Kyle Patrick (S) (R)
Applicant is denied approval to enter or progress in clinical 
nursing courses for 5 years based upon falsification of 
application or failure to disclose information that should have 
been reported to the Board. 

Young, Heather Golden RN114924 (R)
License suspended due to non-compliance with Board Order.
Charges: Violation of or Failure to Comply with Licensing 
Board Order and Unable to Practice Safely  

Zeringue, Michael Jude RN127761 (CO)
Suspension of license is stayed and license in reinstated with 
probation for a minimum of 5 years with stipulations. 
Charge: Unable to Practice Safely by Reason of Alcohol or 
Other Substance Abuse


